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From: Charles Kitcher
To: "Taylor, William W."; Michael S. Dry - Vinson & Elkins LLP (mdry@velaw.com)
Cc: Kevin Deeley
Subject: Redaction request
Date: Friday, December 15, 2017 12:38:00 PM

Bill and Mike,
 
Thank you for speaking with Robert Kahn, Kevin Deeley and me over the last several
days.  I write to confirm information provided in those conversations.  As we have
explained, the Commission refrained from publicly releasing the subject
administrative case file beyond the 30 days from closure (here, December 3rd) that
ordinarily applies, and pursuant to which such materials would ordinarily have
become available to the public in accordance with the Commission’s adopted
disclosure policy.  The Commission did so in order to consider carefully your clients’
requests for redaction on either a permanent or interim basis.  As we mentioned, the
administrative complainants have inquired about why the case file has not yet been
released.  Indeed, they did so on December 5. 
 
As you are likely aware, the Commission is a multi-member body which operates
through a four-vote majority for acts exercising powers under the Federal Election
Campaign Act.  The Commission considered your clients’ requests, including various
options for interim negotiated arrangements we have discussed in conference calls, at
multiple executive sessions including on December 12 and December 14.  After this
careful consideration, the Commission lacked a majority to deviate from its disclosure
policy or consent to do so on an interim basis in the absence of pending litigation or a
court order.  We gave you notice of this decision yesterday evening and, consistent
with your request for the Commission to provide 48-hours’ notice before publicly
releasing the case file, indicated that the file will not be released for at least two
business days, i.e., no earlier than 5:00 pm on Monday, December 18, 2017.   
 
If you have further questions about the Commission’s decision, please let us know. 
We appreciate your willingness to confer with us regarding potential litigation and
ways to narrow disputes.
 
Thanks,
Charles
 
 
________________________________________
Charles Kitcher | FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W., Washington, DC 20463
(202) 694-1589 | ckitcher@fec.gov
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From: Adam Rappaport
To: Robert Kahn
Cc: Lisa Stevenson; Gregory Baker; Mark Shonkwiler; Antoinette Fuoto
Subject: Re: Public record in MUR 6920
Date: Friday, December 15, 2017 10:57:18 AM

Mr. Kahn,

Thank you for your response, and I appreciate that you are working to prepare the public
record in MUR 6920 for release. However, it is now well past your deadline for releasing it,
and the record in this case is of significant public interest. Can you please provide an estimate
for when the record will be released?

Thank you.

On Wed, Dec 6, 2017 at 11:41 AM, Robert Kahn <RKahn@fec.gov> wrote:

Mr. Rappaport,

 

The file for MUR 6920 is not yet ready for public release, but we are working diligently to that end
and hope to release it  in the near future.

 

Thanks,

Robert

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------
Robert M. Kahn
Acting Assistant General Counsel for Administrative Law
Office of General Counsel 
Federal Election Commission
(202) 694-1542 (Office) 

This email may contain attorney-client privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s).  If this email has been received in error, please notify the sender immediately
at (202) 694-1650, or by reply email, and delete the message without copying or disclosing its
contents.  Thank you.

 

 

From: Adam Rappaport [mailto:arappaport@citizensforethics.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 1:30 PM
To: Antoinette Fuoto <afuoto@fec.gov>
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Subject: Public record in MUR 6920

 

Ms. Fuoto,

 

I am chief counsel at Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington, the complainant in
MUR 6920.  We received a letter dated November 3, 2017 enclosing the conciliation
agreement in that MUR.  The letter stated that documents related to the case would be
placed on the public record within 30 days - which was Sunday, December 3, 2017.  Based
on our searches in both the Matters Under Review section of the new FEC website and in
the legacy FEC Enforcement Query System, it does not that the documents have been made
public.

 

Can you please advise us on when those documents will be made public?

 

Thank you.

 

Adam Rappaport

 

--

Adam J. Rappaport

Chief Counsel and Assistant Director

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington

455 Massachusetts Ave., NW, 6th Floor

Washington, DC 20001

(202) 408-5565

arappaport@citizensforethics.org
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